

SEASON 1, ISSUE 6: March 5th, 2004
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. the Pembroke Pocal
- 15. List of addresses

1. Introduction

Good to get the new leagues underway! Quite a lot of games in this issue, obviously. Warning for new players: The introduction will contain spoilers of the results, so if you prefer, you can jump straight to the results and check back here later.

I received orders from 32 of the 36 teams this time - and all those who did not submit, are playing this for the first time. If you need any help, please ask!

At the top of Rosedale Open, we find Lower Tadfield Apocalypse with 17 points. Grunts United follows two points behind, and Camarilla Divided is another point behind. At the opposite end of the table, we find Ladish Sausage with 5 points, Car Park Rangers with 4 points, and Coventry with 2 points.

Crowbury Challenge is lead by Dead Dino Storage, with the Ancients following closest. Bellaire Bataille is lead by Toy Town Rovers and Rocking Harmonies in a tie, whereas Barrhaven Tournament is led by Muppets followed by Mishima Zaibatsu. All these teams have 4 points.

The luckiest team of Rosedale Open is still Grunts United, now followed by Fishwick Old Contemptibles and Jedi Order. The unluckiest team so far is Car Park Rangers, followed by Coventry and Sportfånarna United. The luckiest team of the league extension is Toy Town Rovers, followed by TBA and Dead Dino Storage. The unluckiest team of the league extension is Pocket Valley Philosophers, followed by Sale Savoyards and the Blitzball Team.

The home advantage is still at 7 VP. Match 11 and 12 of Rosedale Open, match 3 and 4 of the other leagues, and the Quarter Finals of Rosedale Knockout, are played next round.

Your teams will be sent out soon.

The deadline for issue 7 is Friday, March 12, at 2130 CET.

2. Broadcast messages

Espen Chr. Brill, Algorion Wonderboys: «You must not fight too often with one enemy, or you will teach him all your tricks of war.»

Ian Moes, ANU FC: «Fama Est Vilnis»

Sebastien de Rude, Camarilla Divided: "Charlie will you take my place on the field if I pay you 1000kEcu?"

Charlie Bigpockets, Camarilla Divided: "Sure, if it counts as a trivial favour!"

Paul Riley, Car Park Rangers: «Paul Riley is taking a week off. Bruce Banner can run the team as he has nothing better to do.»

Darius Molloy, Dangermouse: «Welcome everyone! Loking forward to some good friendly competition... »

Sigurd Eskeland, Gangsters United: «I would like to buy an apprentice for my team. He can be level 0, I'll pay a fair price. Send me an email »

Espen Chr. Brill, Grorud Grasshuggers: «Never interrupt your enemy when he is making a mistake.»

Espen Chr. Brill, Grunts United: «You must not fear death, my lads; defy him, and you drive him into the enemy's ranks.»

Jørgen B. Vehusheia, Jedi Order: «Fear, anger, rough play points... the Dark Side are they!»

Ray Setzer, Ladish Sausage: «Where are we going! Planet 10! When are we leaving! Real Soon!»

Newton Pulsifer, Lower Tadfield Apocalypse: «Go on, tell me Agnes predicted this.»

Nina Williams, Mishima Zaibatsu: «I want... tea with milk.»

Ted Johnson, Muppets: «Swedish Chef says he will make you his meatballs»

Michaela di Vani, New Bremen Cyberdruids: «Is there anything, anything at all, I can do?»

Håvard Pettersen, Odd Athletics: «Hello world! This is odd!»

Kent Rune Klungerbo, Rocking Harmonies: «Do, or do not. There is no try»

Steve Janecek, Sheffield Thursday: «Hark now here, The Thursday sing, Wednesday ran away, and we will fight forever more, because of boxing day!»

Ted Johnson, Sportfånarna United: «Our new supersecret and superunkown Goal Fu technique»

Owen Blagae, Stranraer Reserves: «Three wins off the belt so we're no longer officially the Unluckiest Team!!!!»

Fred Flintstone, the Ancients: «Jabbadabbaduuuuuuuh!»

Paul Riley, Toy Town Rovers: «Humpty Dumpty sat on the ball.»

3. Apprentices discovered

Sportf†narna United: Cologne Nate Mendel Rocking Harmonies:

4. League results

Rosedale Open Match day 9

Saturday Morning FC - Sportf†narna United 7:3
Scorers: She-Ra Princess of Power (10., 36., 43., 65.), The Evil Midnight
Bomber (51., 88.) ***Kodachi Kuno (49., 73.), Ryoga Hibiki (54.)

Penalties:

Sent off: Wile E Coyote (67.) ***---The Tick ***Ryoga Hibiki Booked:

It became clear already in the first half where this was going, with She-Ra putting a hat-trick behind Sportf†narna's defense and keeper. The Dust Stompers tried for a comeback early in the second half, but SMFC moves forward with good speed even without Wile E Coyote on the field.

```
Call of Cthulhu - Ladish Sausage 1:0
Scorers: Yog-Sothoth (9.) ***--
Sent off: --- ***Dickie 'Little Smoky'Wisnewski (60.)
Booked: --- ***Vern 'Dookie' Dookanowski
An early goal from Call of Cthulhu frustrated the Mad Cows to no end, and it even
ended in a red card for Wisnewski in the second half. Is this the start of some
serious climbing towards the top on the Lurking Fear's part?
Camarilla Divided - Grunts United 1:0
Penalties: 1 ***-
Booked: Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston, ZiiiiM the Dodgy Mumbler ***---
Luck's run out for the Greenskins, as Camarilla Divided pulls of a home win on a
penalty, despite the cards giving an indication of the home team's play as well.
With this, Generation X took a good step towards the very top.
Lower Tadfield Apocalypse - Stranraer Reserves
Scorers: Anthony J. Crowley (19.), Dr. Raven Sable (32.) ***---
                 --- ***Hugo Idovana
the Extended Them got an excellent start, and never let go of their lead, despite
the strong opposition.
Jedi Order - Coventry 1:0
Penalties: 1 ***
                --- ***Harry Hackett, Ricky Diver
Booked:
Whoa! Who would have thunk the Lightside needed luck to defeat Coventry in a galaxy
far, far away? They did - Coventry had most of the play, but were not able to convert. Perhaps a function of being at the bottom with little experience in
attacking?
Fishwick Old Contemptibles - Car Park Rangers 2:1
Scorers: Brandi 'Abdos' Wierden (61.) ***Henry McCoy (67.)
                1 ***-
--- ***Peter Parker, Steve Rogers
Penalties:
Booked:
Confusion was high in Car Park Rangers' locker room, when manager Paul Riley was
looking for transferlisted Frank Castle to show up for the match. Connor Hawke had
to make do, but with the Docherty/Cowburn duo back in charge, the Fishies managed to
pull out both points from a very even match.
Rosedale Open Match day 10
Sportf†narna United - Fishwick Old Contemptibles 1:1
            Kodachi Kuno (50.) ***--
                - ***1
              Mousse, Tatewaki Kuno ***---
Booked:
With the Docherty/Cowburn duo back in charge, the Fishies pull off a lucky draw, and thus ends Sportf†narna's perfect home streak. The Ultra Bad G"nes wonder whether the
duo is back to stay or not.
Car Park Rangers - Jedi Order 0:1
Scorers: --- ***Aayla Secura (19.)
Booked: --- ***Mace Windu, Qui-Gon Jinn
An incredibly boring match played wherever evil-doers roam, saw a lucky goal being
the only entertainment of the match - that, and Mace and Qui-Gon's pathetic attempts of Jedi mind tricks that Donald Duck, let alone the referee, wouldn't be fooled by.
Coventry - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse
Scorers: --- ***Anthony J. Crowley (3.), Dr. Raven Sable (47.)
Penalties: - ***1
               Micky Rush ***---
Booked:
Sky Blues returns to old sins with a rather convincing defeat to the Apocalypse.
What now?
Stranraer Reserves - Camarilla Divided 1:1
Scorers: Cormac Rees Reeks (27.) ***--
Penalties:
                _ ***1
               Hwan Long Dong ***Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston
Booked:
An even, tough match that the home team were closest to winning. One point is not likely to be enough for www.stranraerfc.net - it's matches like these that the Blues
need to win in order to win medals this season.
Grunts United - Call of Cthulhu
Scorers:
             Dorky Doorstopper (85.) ***---
Penalties:
                - (1 missed) ***-
               Dorky Doorstopper, Mean Middlefielder, Mickey Mule ***Nyarlathotep
They did it again! The Greenskins pulled off a home win, where the away team clearly
was the stronger one. Renewed hope of fighting for medals to Grunts Rejected.
Congratulations!
Ladish Sausage - Saturday Morning FC
               --- ***She-Ra Princess of Power (2.)
```

A quick goal from the 2D's could've meant a defensive battle, but both teams provided much entertainment throughout the match. However, to Otto's Meats' disappointment, no further goals.

disappointment, no further goals. Crowbury Challenge Match day 1 Gangsters United - ANU FC 10 : 5 John Gotti (2., 49., 71., 81.), Teddy KGB (13., 33., 39., 90.), Al Capone (55., 82.) ***Dominator (71., 88.), Ageing (39., 59.), Scythe (19.)The man with the plan ***Dominator, Porpoise The league extension starts well, entertainment wise, with 15 goals in the first match. Since the Mobsters got twice as many goals as the Quiz Champs, the home win was well deserved. the Ancients - Dead Dino Storage 2:2 Scorers: Morosaurus (49.) ***-Penalties: 1 ***2 Booked: Nanotyrannus, Trilobite ***Trevor Horn It seems the referee felt like some attention - 3 penalties in one match! With all of them converted, the match between two likely contenders ended in a draw at the Archeological Site. Pocket Valley Philosophers - Shock & Awe 5: 4 Scorers: Nietzsche (25., 49., 49.), Marx (38.), Heidegger (4.) ***Trevor Roe (2., 20., 40.), Cervesa Fria (82.) Hegel, Schlegel ***---After equalizing twice, the Drunken Thinkers pulled off three goals in 11 minutes, and the absence of Bill White likely was a deciding factor in both points remaining at the Pocket Valley Bowl. New Bremen Cyberdruids - Satanic Wonder Hamsters 3:1 Scorers: Malek (42., 73.), Michaela di Vani (24.) ***Sture Sturesson (58.) Without proper leadership, the Hamsters seemed to prioritize digging in the field, and the Cyberdruids won rather easily. The stadium keeper at Rosewood Cemetary will, most likely, be less than impressed. Crowbury Challenge Match day 2 Dead Dino Storage - Gangsters United Scorers: Genesis (7., 57.) ***Teddy KGB (25., 82.) Penalties: 1 ***---- ***Teddy KGB A very exciting match saw DDS take the lead twice, followed by the Mobsters equalizing. The referee awarded a penalty for the home team, and whereas it was obviously correct, he'd be wise to get protection from the Mob. The Dark Side of the Moon looks promising for interesting football matches to come! ANU FC - Pocket Valley Philosophers 3:2 Ageing (4., 79.) ***Nietzsche (80.), Heidegger (20.) Scorers: 1 ***---- ***Marx (43.) Penalties: Sent off: --- ***Beckenbauer Booked: The first robbery of Crowbury Challenge happened at the Willows this weekend. However, excellent strategy from the away team weren't enough, and the coach's wife and a stray dog celebrates duly the first home win of the season. Satanic Wonder Hamsters - the Ancients 1:2 Scorers: Sture Sturesson (42.) ***Morosaurus (61.), Indricotherium (39.) Booked: --- ***Dino The Hamsters were digging up the Hole this time, but the tactic proved only minimally more effective. The Ancients won deservedly, and take both points with them back home to the stone age. 3:2 Shock & Awe - New Bremen Cyberdruids Trevor Roe (18., 28.), Elton John (70.) ***Michaela di Vani (13.), Scorers: Malek (47.) Bill White was again absent, but the Elvii rocked around the clock and assisted in a close victory at the Gulf Stream Stadion.

Bellaire Bataille Match day 1

```
Grorud Grasshuggers - Sheffield Thursday 3:1
Scorers: Percy Percy (42.), Pit the even younger (46.) ***---
Penalties: 1 ***1
```

A grasshugger a day keeps Sheffield goalscorers away. Convincing performance at the

The Nightfall Dreamers - Muppets

Penalties:

```
Grorud Orchard and Community Center.
Dangermouse - FC Gnome
              Count Duckula (8., 21., 72., 82.), Stiletto (34., 40.), Nero (3.) ***
              Patrice Viare (25., 71.)
              Baron Silas Greenback, Penfold ***---
With strong fighting spirit and high morale, the Mouseketeers wiped the floor with
Da Gnomers.
Desassossego Boys - Toy Town Rovers 1:2
Scorers: Alvaro de Campos (35.) ***Prince Charming (5., 77.)
Booked:
              Alvaro de Campos ***---
The best start possible for the Toy Town Rovers came with an early goal from Prince
Charming. The lead was equalized, but Prince Charming put his head where it should
be again, and brought back both points.
              --- ***Robert Trujillo (81.), Peter Buck (42.)
1 ***-
The Blitzball Team - Rocking Harmonies
Scorers:
Penalties:
              Wakka ***Edward Kowalczyk
Booked:
A solid performance from the Harmonies gave them a great start of the season. The Blitzball team cannot really blame the referee, but had deserved better.
Bellaire Bataille Match day 2
_____
FC Gnome - Grorud Grasshuggers
                                  1:1
Scorers: Lend Er (12.) ***Commander Reich (71.)
Booked:
               --- ***Felix Leiter
An early lead for FC Gnome seemed to make the home win a certainty, until Commander
Reich attacked on a single counter, and scored. The Grorud Widows went singing from
Gnome's Garden, but Olympic de Marseille will be sure to criticise their team'
efficiency in the coming week, barring a real good performance in the cup.
Sheffield Thursday - Desassossego Boys \, 0 : 0 A goalless, boring, and completely uneventful match.
Rocking Harmonies - Dangermouse 3:1
             Francis Healy (76.), Edward Kowalczyk (33.), Michael Stipe (8.) ***
              Nero (37.)
               --- ***Skwarkenklux, Stiletto
A rock solid, harmonious home team made it clear that they are aiming for the top.
Dangermouse, on the other hand, will have to do better than a 1% win chance if they
hope to compete.
Toy Town Rovers - The Blitzball Team
                                        3:1
Scorers: Rumpelstilzchen (21.), King Cole (27.), "Big Bad" Wolf (31.) ***---
Penalties:
             "Big Bad" Wolf ***---
Toy Town Rovers surge to the top with solid strategy. Maybe some of the knowledge
can rub off to the unlucky Car Park Rangers over in the Rosedale Open? The Blitzball
Team didn't quite have their days, and might want to change around a bit.
Barrhaven Tournament Match day 1
Equipe de France - Mishima Zaibatsu
                                      1:2
             Lolo Blanc (19.) ***Kazuya Mishima (31.), Jin Kazama (40.)
Scorers:
A match where the final result exactly mimiced the average result. Of course this
outcome is quite rare. Without Sandrine's leadership, Equipe de France was quite
harmless.
Sale Savoyards - Trivial Brief Association 3:4 Scorers: Tolloler (70.) ***Dissy Video Dreamer (22., 62.), KLM (10., 45.)
              2 ***-
--- ***Dissy Video Dreamer
Penalties:
Booked:
The home team was clearly better, but even with the referee on your side, you won't
win if you can't convert your chances, and your opponent does. Whereas grumbling
rarely produces results, the Gilbertians are sure to try out that tactic.
Algorion Wonderboys - Odd Athletics
                                      2:0
Scorers: Nusittael Truedusk (57., 89.) ***---
              Ehloat Peacebear, Gahuid Moonsailor ***---
Booked:
The Algorion Wonderboys successfully defended Algorgoroth's honour with a 2-0 home
win. Odd Athletics seemed intent on behaving oddly, so goals and cards went
exclusively to the Wonderboys.
```

--- ***Dr Teeth (3.), Swedish Chef (64.), Rizzo Rat (11.) 2 ***-

--- ***Sam the Eagle (19.) Sent off: Owen Riggs was nowhere to be seen, so even though Ted Johnson got a player sent off, and got two penalties against, the away win was rather comfortable.

Barrhaven Tournament Match day 2

Trivial Brief Association - Equipe de France 1:0 Native Hybrid Lurker (55.) ***--

Native mybrid burner ():
Raw Acrobatic Flyer ***--Booked:

The Trivial Brief Association won a simple home win in the absence of Sandrine Billot. The OM hopes she will soon return, to set the team straight.

Mishima Zaibatsu - Algorion Wonderboys 4 : 0

Scorers: Jun Kazama (22., 61.), Kazuya Mishima (44.), Lee Chaolan (21.) ***---

- (1 missed) ***-Penalties:

--- ***Nusittael Truedusk Booked:

Mishima Zaibatsu surge towards the top with a crushing home win at the Iron Fist Tournament. Maybe the Wonderboys need to sacrifice a few psychotic badgers?

Muppets - Sale Savoyards

Saw the Eagle (34., 76.), Rizzo Rat (14., 54.), Swedish Chef (38.), Dr Teeth (16.), Lew Zealand (53.) ***-Dr Teeth, Floyd Pepper ***--Scorers:

Booked:

Ted Johnson once again saw an unfriendly referee, but won with entire seven goals against surprisingly passive Singers.

Odd Athletics - The Nightfall Dreamers 3:0

Odd Gunnar Sollie (51.), Odd Iversen (19.), Odd Hassan Isbilen (51.) Scorers:

Odd Halvegg, Odd Iversen ***---Booked:

Again, Owen Riggs was nowhere to be seen, and the icecreamcar and his friends rolled

in to a safe home victory.

5. League tables

Rosedale Open	hor	m e	a	way		di	ff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1) Lower Tadfield 2) Grunts United 3) Camarilla Div. 4) Saturday Morn. 5) Call of Cthulhu 6) Jedi Order 7) Stranraer Res. 8) Sportf†narna U 9) Fishwick OC 10) Ladish Sausage 11) Carpark Rangers 12) Coventry	5 (4 1 1 4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (4 (0 0 L 0 L 0 D 1 D 1 D 1 L 1 L 0 D 3 D 3 D 3	3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 0	0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 0	1 2 2 3 3 3 5 2 4 5 5	+ + + + + + +	23 9 21 4 1 3 8	28: 5 14: 5 33: 12 21: 17 21: 20 14: 13 13: 10 26: 29 6: 14 8: 22 13: 24 2: 28	17: 3 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8 12: 8 12: 8 11: 9 9:11 7:13 5:15 4:16 2:18	26 48 64 70 20 76 74 76 28 60	4.5 3.5 4 4 2.5 2.5 3.5 2.5 2	33 2050 -579 -288 1772 2320 645 2760 2640 2600 216	Erlend Janbu Espen Brill Henry Scarborough Ian Moes Trond K. Botnen J>rgen B. Vehusheia Owen Blagae Ted Johnson Ian Cowburn Ray Setzer Paul Riley Peter J. Richardson
Crowbury Challenge				way		di	ff	goals	points	DP	VP	Caeh	Manager
1) Dead Dino Stor. 2) the Ancients 3) Gangsters Utd 4) NB Cyberdruids 5) Shock & Awe Pocket Valley	1 (0 1 1 (1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0 0 L 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 1 1	+ + + +	1 1 4 1 0	5: 4 4: 3 12: 8 5: 4 7: 7	3: 1 3: 1 2: 2 2: 2 2: 2	4		2160 700 2180 -150 2140	Trond K. Botnen Henry Scarborough Sigurd Eskeland Erlend Janbu Bill White Simen Fure
J>rgensen 7) ANU FC 8) SW Hamsters	1 (0	0	1	_	4	8: 12 2: 5	2: 2 0: 4	8	4 3		Ian Moes Robin Ringstr"m
Bellaire Bataille													
1) Toy Town Rovers Rocking Harmon. 3) Grorud Grassh. 4) Dangermouse 5) Desassossego B. 6) Sheffield Thu. 7) FC Gnome 8) Blitzball Team	hon 1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 L 0	a 1 0 0 0 0 0	way 0 0 1 0 1 0 0	0 0 0 1 0 1 1	di + + + - -	ff 3 3 2 3 1 2 5 3	goals 5: 2 5: 2 4: 2 8: 5 1: 2 1: 3 3: 8 2: 5	points 4: 0 4: 0 3: 1 2: 2 1: 3 1: 3 0: 4		VP 4 5 4.5 4 2.5 3.5 2.5 3	2180 2220 2200 2180 2120 2160 2120	Manager Paul Riley Kent Rune Klungerbo Espen Brill Darius Molloy yvind H. Henriksen Steve Janecek Eric Billot Grete Scarborough

```
Barrhaven Tournament
                     home away diff goals
1 0 0 1 0 0 + 8 10: 2
1 0 0 1 0 0 + 5 6: 1
                                                 goals points DP VP Cash Manager
0: 2 4: 0 22 4 2180 Ted John
6: 1 4: 0 0 5 215 Erlend
======= home
 1) Muppets
                                                                          2180 Ted Johnson
 2) Mishima Zaibat.
                                                                          215 Erlend Janbu
 3) TBA
                      1 0 0
                                1 0 0 +
                                             2
                                                 5: 3
                                                           4: 0 12 4
                                                                          1153 Henry Scarborough
 4) Odd Athletics
                      1
                         0
                            0
                                0
                                   0
                                             1
                                                 3:
                                                     2
                                                           2: 2
                                                                 26
                                                                     3
                                                                          2140 H†vard Pettersen
                                                           2: 2
 5) Algorion Wond.
                    1 0
                           0
                                0
                                   0
                                     1
                                             2
                                                 2:
                                                     4
                                                                 16 3
                                                                          2140 Espen Brill
 6) Eq. de France
                      0 0
                                0
                                    0
                                             2
                                                           0: 4
                                                                 0
                                                                     2
                                                                          2100 Sandrine Billot
                                                 1:
                                                     3
                                                    6
                                                                 0 2
 7) Nightfall Dr.
                      0 0 1
                                0 0 1
                                             4
                                                 2:
                                                           0: 4
                                                                          2100 Owen Riggs
 8) Sale Savoyards
                      0 0
                           1
                                0
                                    Ω
                                                 3: 11
                                                           0:4
                                                                          2100 Stephen Othen
6. Scorer's lists
Rosedale Open
13 Dr. Raven Sable
                                    (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
11 She-Ra Princess of Power
                                    (Saturday Morning FC)
                                   (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
(Camarilla Divided)
8 Anthony J. Crowley
8 O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Wise
                                    (Sportf†narna United)
 7 Kodachi Kuno
 7 Ryoga Hibiki
                                    (Sportf†narna United)
                                    (Sportf†narna United)
 6 Akane Tendo
5 Tim 'Badger' Toffee
                                    (Camarilla Divided)
 5 Yog-Sothoth
                                    (Call of Cthulhu)
 5 Murky Musksmell
                                    (Grunts United)
Crowbury Challenge
 6 Teddy KGB
                                    (Gangsters United)
 5 Trevor Roe
                                    (Shock & Awe)
 4 John Gotti
                                    (Gangsters United)
 4 Nietzsche
                                    (Pocket Valley Philosophers)
 4 Ageing
                                    (ANU FC)
 3 Malek
                                    (New Bremen Cyberdruids)
 2 Genesis
                                    (Dead Dino Storage)
 2 Al Capone
                                    (Gangsters United)
 2 Heidegger
                                    (Pocket Valley Philosophers)
 2 Dominator
                                    (ANU FC)
Bellaire Bataille
 4 Count Duckula
                                   (Dangermouse)
                                    (FC Gnome)
 2 Patrice Viare
 2 Nero
                                    (Dangermouse)
 2 Stiletto
                                    (Dangermouse)
 2 Prince Charming
                                    (Toy Town Rovers)
 1 Lend Er
                                   (FC Gnome)
 1 Percy Percy
                                   (Grorud Grasshuggers)
 1 Commander Reich
                                   (Grorud Grasshuggers)
 1 Pit the even younger
                                   (Grorud Grasshuggers)
 1 Alvaro de Campos
                                    (Desassossego Boys)
Barrhaven Tournament
_____
 3 Rizzo Rat
                                    (Muppets)
                                    (Trivial Brief Association)
 2 Dissy Video Dreamer
 2 KLM
                                    (Trivial Brief Association)
 2 Nusittael Truedusk
                                    (Algorion Wonderboys)
 2 Kazuya Mishima
                                    (Mishima Zaibatsu)
 2 Jun Kazama
                                    (Mishima Zaibatsu)
 2 Dr Teeth
                                    (Muppets)
 2 Swedish Chef
                                    (Muppets)
 2 Sam the Eagle
                                    (Muppets)
 1 Native Hybrid Lurker
                                    (Trivial Brief Association)
7. Suspensions
Jedi Order: Mace Windu (1)
Camarilla Divided: ZiiiiM the Dodgy Mumbler (1), Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston (1)
Saturday Morning FC: Wile E Coyote (1)
Ladish Sausage: Dickie 'Little Smoky' Wisnewski (1)
Pocket Valley Philosophers: Marx (1), Nietzsche (1)
Muppets: Sam the Eagle (1)
Odd Athletics: Odd Tore Fjell (1)
```

8.GM's Auction

```
D II 6 (Value: 445) for 726 to Car Park Rangers
D ap 4 (Value: 950) for 1843 to Lower Tadfield Apocalypse
D sb 8 (Value: 3791) for 2300 to New Bremen Cyberdruids
G II 7 (Value: 1566) for 1500 to the Ancients
  2) J'Onn J'Onzz
  3) Brian
  4) Bob the Tremere
  5) Duplidokus
New offers
        DF ap 1 (NL value 110)
        D ap 9 (NL value 900)
  2)
  3) S V 10 (NL value 0)
  4) F I 9 (NL value 720)
5) D III 9 (NL value 360)
9.Transferlist
                                                              F I 2 for 160 to Trivial Brief Association
G II 5 for 867 to Trivial Brief Association
  1) Frank Castle
  2) Dog
New offer:
 1) From Lower Tadfield Apocalypse:
   Pepper F VI 5, coachable up to 8, 0 DP (NL value 0), minimum: 150
10. Sales to the non-league
None.
11. Private trade
None.
12. League matches next issue
Rosedale Open
                                                                     match day 12
Sportfånarna U - Jedi Order
Lower Tadfield - Fishwick OC
Camarilla Div. - Carpark Rangers
Call of Cthulhu - Coventry
Saturday Morn. - Stranraer Res.
Ladish Sausage - Grunts United
match day 11
Ladish Sausage - Sportfånarna U
Saturday Morn. - Grunts United
                                                            :
LadIsh Saduage
Saturday Morn. - Grunts United :
Call of Cthulhu - Stranraer Res. :
Camarilla Div. - Coventry :
Lower Tadfield - Carpark Rangers :
- Fishwick OC :
Crowbury Challenge
______
match day 3

ANU FC - the Ancients : the Ancients - Shock & Awe

Shock & Awe - Gangsters Utd : SW Hamsters - ANU FC

Dead Dino Stor. - SW Hamsters : Gangsters Utd - Pocket Valley

Pocket Valley - NB Cyberdruids : NB Cyberdruids - Dead Dino Stor.
Bellaire Bataille
_____
match day 3
Sheffield Thu. - Dangermouse : Dangermouse - Toy Town Rovers
Toy Town Rovers - Grorud Grassh. : Rocking Harmon. - Sheffield Thu.
FC Gnome - Rocking Harmon. : Grorud Grassh. - Desassossego B.
Desassossego B. - Blitzball Team : Blitzball Team - FC Gnome
match day 3
Barrhaven Tournament
                                                                         match day 4
Sale Savoyards - Odd Athletics
match day 3
Mishima Zaibat. - Sale Savoyards
Odd Athletics - Eq. de France :
TBA - Muppets :
                                                                                                      - Mishima Zaibat.
- Algorion Wond.
                                                                           Muppets
                                                                        Eq. de France
Algorion Wond. - Nightfall Dr.
                                                                        Nightfall Dr.
                                                                                                      - TBA
                                                              :
```

13. Rosedale Knockout, Quarter Finals draw

```
FC Gnome - Saturday Night Fever 0:2
As in the Rosedale Knockout this season, the conference league teams perform
strongly in the first round. Bye gnomies!
Sabbat United - Sale Savoyards 2
Scorers: --- ***Scaphio (27.)
Another league system team bites the dust, as Sabbat United pulls a lucky win.
Pocket Valley Philosophers - The Blitzball Team 0:1
Penalties: - ***1
Sent off: Nietzsche (37.) ***---
Wittgenstein
                Jaspers, Wittgenstein ***---
The only event of the match was Nietzche pulling a really nasty tackle - and the
Blitzball Team converting the resulting penalty. A needed success for Yuna and the
rest of the Blitzballers.
Nothing-Goes Martial Arts - Grorud Grasshuggers
                                                         1 : 2
               --- ***Commander Reich (77.), Pit the even younger (12.)
The first league team to knock out a conference team was Grorud Grasshuggers - and
it even was quite lucky :-)
Odd Athletics - Gangsters United
                                       2:9
               Odd Wood (43.), Odd Gunnar Sollie (78.) ***Al Capone (4., 6., 36., 43.), Teddy KGB (25., 53., 90.), John Gotti (17., 80.)
Odd Tore Fjell (7.) ***---
Scorers:
Sent off:
Booked: Odd Halvegg, Odd Wood ***Al Capone, Keyzer Soze, Tony Soprano
After the first 7 minutes, Al Capone had scored twice and Odd Athletics were reduced
to 10 men. One can hardly blame the Weirdoes for giving up at that point, right? In
either case, the Mob got something to cheer for, and the Mobsters comfortably
advance to the next round.
Toy Town Rovers - Yeti Disorder 0:2
Booked: "Big Bad" Wolf, Robin Hood ***---
And, again, a conference league team wins, advancing to the second round. This time
even the Toy Town Rovers had to bite the dust.
Satanic Wonder Hamsters - Equipe de France
              Sture Sturesson (57.) ***---
With neither manager present, it came down to team setups - and Robin Ringstr"m had
set up a better team than Sandrine Billot. Congratulations with advancement!
Desassossego Boys - New Bremen Cyberdruids
                                                    4:5
               Ricardo Reis (45., 90.), P^ro Botelho (23.), Alvaro de Campos (65.)
                ***Michaela di Vani (23., 48., 59.), Malek (4.), Samuel (17.)
With almost identical chances to advance, of course, the underdog had to advance...? Desassossego Boys were slightly stronger, but fell one goal short. Better luck next
vear!
Call to Power - ANU FC
                            2:5
Scorers: --- ***Scythe (43., 71.), Porpoise (20., 60.), Ageing (12.) Penalties: 1 ***-
An easy win for a good strategy; ANU FC is a team to watch in the second round.
Rocking Harmonies - The Nightfall Dreamers
               Michael Stipe (60., 73.), Francis Healy (37.), Edward Kowalczyk (27.), Chris Shiflett (56.) ***---
Scorers:
Without Owen Riggs present, the Harmonies continue impressing - there was never any doubt in what direction this one was going.
Upper Tadfield - Mishima Zaibatsu
                                         2:5
                --- ***Lee Chaolan (7., 22., 77.), Jun Kazama (45.), Heihachi Mishima
                (46.)
The team from the wrong side of Tadfield deservedly lost to the Japanese.
Dead Dino Storage - the Ancients 1:2
               --- ***Nanotyrannus (67.), Morosaurus (50.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
                1 ***-
               --- ***Wilma Flintstone
Booked:
Wilmaaaaa! - said the referee, awarded a penalty, and Dead Dino Storage got a 1-0
lead. However, the Ancients came back to a 1-2 victory, and thus won this temporal
local derby.
Trivial Brief Association - Sheffield Thursday 0:2
            --- ***Tim Price (70.)
- ***1
Scorers:
Penalties:
```

Navarra Rifle Knight ***Salvatore Schiano Booked:

Boxing day is here, apparently - TBA was somewhat stronger, but with both goals to the Owls, we say goodbye to them - to the cheers of the Milwaukee Brewcrew.

Shock & Awe - Geordie Main Squad 0:2

Without proper leadership, the Chargers are knocked out of the cup, and another conference league team advances.

Algorion Wonderboys - Ogres United 0:2 Oleritgatl Graybuck ***--

The orangeskins become the umpteenth conference league team to qualify, and to the Wonderboys, all there is to say is: You are the weakest link. Goodbye!

Muppets - Dangermouse Scorers: Lew Zeal germouse 3 : 5 Lew Zealand (10.), Rizzo Rat (40.) ***Count Duckula (26., 43., 68.),

Stiletto (80.), Nero (7.)

Penalties: 1 ***-

Booked: Dr Teeth ***Agent 57, Dangermouse, Penfold
A strong gamble from Dangermouse, and it paid off - and one of the stronger teams
leave the cup in the first round. Good luck to the Mouseketeers in the next round.

15. Address list

Eric Billot Sandrine Billot Owen Blagae Trond K. Botnen Espen Chr. Brill Ian Cowburn Sigurd Eskeland Øyvind H. Henriksen Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek Ted Johnson Simen Fure Jørgensen Kent Rune Klungerbo Ian Moes Darius Molloy Stephen Othen Håvard Pettersen Peter J. Richardson Owen Riggs Paul Riley Robin Ringström Grete Scarborough Henry Scarborough Ray Setzer Jørgen B. Vehusheia

Bill White

e.billot@free.fr sfromentin@wanadoo.fr owen_blagae@yahoo.co.uk trondbotnen@chello.no brill@pvv.ntnu.no iancowburn2@aol.com siggers@hotmail.com oyvind.henriksen@ufd.dep.no janbu@online.no mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ted.johnson@walthers.se simenfur@pvv.ntnu.no kentrune@broadpark.no ianmoes@yahoo.com.au agentdm@xtra.co.nz smothen@aol.com bamsebekk@hotmail.com pjrich@ntlworld.com exember@hotmail.com paul.riley@santt.com minmusedum@hotmail.com grillanlo@hotmail.com scarboro@pvv.ntnu.no mczet@cat23.com the shade @hotmail.com diplobill@aol.com